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MEMORANDUM

To: Martha Gile, Clerks Office

From:  Steve Goodkind, Director

Date: March 13, 2012

Re: Public Works Commission Agenda

Please find information below regarding the next Commission Meeting.

Date: March 21, 2012
Time: 6:15-9:00 p.m.
Place: 645 Pine Street — Main Conference Room

AGENDA
ITEM

1 Agenda
2 Public Forum — 5 Minutes

3 3omin Meeting with Parks Commission — Oakledge Park Parking Issues
3.10 Oral Communication
3.20 Discussion

4 10mn 4-Way Stop Control on Pine St at Lyman Ave
4.10 Communication, J. Fleming
4.20 Discussion
4.30 Decision

5 1omn 194 North Street - Removal of 30 Minute Parking
5.10 Communication, J. Fleming
5.20 Discussion
5.30 Decision
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80 Church Street — Handicap Parking Space Request
6.10 Communication, J. Fleming

6.20 Discussion

6.30 Decision

Stop Sign Control Along Willard St
7.10 Communication, J. Fleming
7.20 Discussion

7.30 Decision

Pedestrian Crash Reports & Safety
8.10 Oral Communication, N. Losch
8.20 Discussion

Crossing Guard Request — Union St & Pearl St
9.10 Communication, N. Baldwin

9.20 Discussion

9.30 Decision

2012 Street Reconstruction Program Bid Results
10.10 Oral Communication, E. Demers
10.20 Discussion

10.30 Decision

Accessibility Improvement Program
11.10 Communication, N. Losch

11.20 Discussion

Wayfinding Update

12.10 Communication, S. Goodkind
12.20 Discussion

Sidewalk Plowing

13.10 Oral Communication, J. Wood
13.20 Discussion

Minutes of 2/15/12

Chair's Report

Director’s Report

Commissioner Communications
Committee Reports

Policy Update

Adjournment



